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Tamsin

Tamsin Hall | Solicitor
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd 4 Code A 4

Mobile: Code A

From: Code A  Dhampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:i  Code A @hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Thursday, Fébruary 07, 2008 9:10AM T

To: Hall, Tamsin

Subject: RE: Barton - viewing of medical records

Tasmin
| am available after about 1030hrs so yes that would be fine, the address is

Waterlooville Police Station
Swiss Road

Waterlooville

Hampshire

PO7 7FX

Could you just E mail me the names of the patients again and | can ensure that they are
ready

When you get to the front office if you callme oni Code A il we come and collect you,
there is two hour parking at ASDA close by
Code A
From: Hall, Tamsin [mailto; Code A
Sent: 06 February 2008 16:27
To:i Code A

Subject: Barton - vieWing of medical records

| am coming to Hampshire next week. Would it be possible for me to view the medical records on
the morning of Tuesday 12 Feb 20087 | will then get my secretary to arrange the couriering
afterwards. ‘ I

Thanks

Tamsin

Tamsin Hall | Solicitor
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

ddi Code A

11/02/2008
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Mobilei Code A !

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF
Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com
Web www.ffw.com CDE823 .

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person
intended to be served. )

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number
0OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent
standing and qualifications.

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any
copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.

11/02/2008









HCO002425-0007

)fg'/ 17
$93 17



HCO002425-0008

Page 1 of 3

Code A

From: Watson, Adele [Adele. Watson@ Code A‘
Sent:  18June 200809:58
To: Code A ;

Cc: Jones, Sian; Leonard, Gillian

Subject: RE: Return of Barton boxes

Code A

Yes, the boxes are in Portland Tower - we are based on Floor 12, but there is a main reception on Floor 11 so

if | "Code A 1 goes there and asks for eitheri” " Code s~ ifrom FFW they will be able to assist him with the

There is no allocated parking at Portland Tower, however there are several NCP car parks very close by on
Chorlton St/Sackville St that he will be able to use.

If you need any more information please let me know.
Thanks

Adele

From: CodeA  i@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:i  Code A  Dhampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, june 18, 2008 9:19 AM
To: Watson, Adele

Subject: RE: Return of Barton boxes

Adele

i Code A  will collect the boxes next week either Wednesday or Thursday lunchtime, |
take it they are at Portland Tower, who should he ask for when he arrives? Is there any
parking?

Thanks

Code A

From: Watson, Adele
Sent: 29 May 2008 10 COde C

To: Stephenson, Roy
Subject: RE: Return of Barton boxes

Ok, that is fine - they are ready whenever you are.

The hearing dates are 8 Sept - 31 Oct 2008 at present but will be unable to provide more precise dates for
witness attendance until nearer the time.

Thanks

Adele

18/06/2008
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Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9:56 AM
To: Watson, Adele
Subject: RE: Return of Barton boxes

Adele

We will probably come and collect them, | will E mail you with a when and who nearer the

time. Have you any idea when your hearing will be

Thanks

Code A

From: Watson, Adele f‘F‘nailto:AdeIe.Watsoné

Sent: 28 May 2008 16:27 e '

To: Code A
Subject: Rétiir of Barton boxes

Hi Roy

Hope you are well.

The boxes that you delivered to our London office have made their way up to Manchester with me
so that | could cross check our copies of the records. | have finished with them now and just
wanted to ask what the best way of getting the boxes back down to you would be? | will happily
arrange a same day courier to return them to you (the method we would usually send all of our
documents) or if you would prefer it to be done by an alternative means please let me know.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks

Adele Watson | Paralegal
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

dd: + 4 Code A | mob: + Code A |

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhou#e LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF
Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com
Web www.ffw.com CDES823

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person
intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or
attachment entering or feaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number
0C318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications

18/06/2008
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is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent
standing and qualifications.

dhkkkkkhkhkhkkkkkhkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkkkkhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhhkhkkkhkhkkhhhhhkikkkhkhkkkhkhhhkhkhkkkkhkd

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire
Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information
is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845
045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and
destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire
Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.
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Elsie Lavend iles x 2 — copies from
Mict e (CD attached)

Ev € — copies
Gladys Rietrards — originals from GWMH
Jean Ste — originals from GWMH

Enid Spurgin, iles x 2 — originals from
GWMH affd Haslar (in wallets and paginated)

Gladys Richafds — some originals (paginated)

Robert Wijleon — Files x 2 — originals from
G

Ruby L — Files x 2 — originals from
GYWAH

' Edna Rusrrett—originals from GWMH

H ervice — from microfiche .

~

— Files x 3 — o\riginals

Sheila Gregory — Files x 2 — originals from
G

Elsie Lavepdef x-rays from Haslar (6 x-ray

films)

Jean Steven§ — Files x 6 — originals from
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Hele ervice

Code C

ie — 1 page relating to death in

H (and poss. other hospitals)

GladysRichards — originals from Haslar

RubyAake — copies (CD attached)

SheiMd Gregory — originals from Haslar

Elsie Lavender — Fi — copies from
Hasl}r—,and X-ray report

Geoffeey Packman — originals from GWMH

Code C
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